JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: January 29, 2026
TO: All Administrators
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness Consultant

SUBJECT: Bullying Action Plan (BAP) Training Dates

Bullying Action Plan (BAP) Training for all school-based administrators is required by State Law (53G-9-
605.5). NEW training dates have been made available and are described below. This is the same training that
has been offered previously and is intended to accommodate any school-based administrators who are new to
the District or have not yet attended the BAP training.

Jordan District has created a “Bullying Action Plan” to support a caring, proactive response to bullying
incidents. Training on the Bullying Action Plan (BAP) will occur through in-person, 2-hour sessions. All

school-based administrators who are new to the district or did not attend the BAP training last year are required
to attend one of the following training sessions:

Wednesday, February 25th, DO Room 129, (8:30am-10:30am)) Register Here
Wednesday, February 25th, DO Room 129, (1:00pm-3:00pm) Register Here

Register for all sessions on Canvas (https://pd.jordandistrict.org/)

Should you have any questions please reach out to Angie Rasmussen at angie.rasmussen(@jordandistrict.org




